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Garrafa, Shallon

From: Cavanagh, Justice Peter (SCJ) <Peter.Cavanagh@scj-csj.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 12:15 PM
To: Iqbal, Asim; Faheim, Monica; ateodorescu@blaney.com; Finlayson, Gavin; 

bissell@gsnh.com
Cc: JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List
Subject: [**EXT**] CWB Maxium Financial Inc. v. 4231 Sheppard Avenue East Inc. et al. - Court 

File No. CV-20-00650853-00CL 
Attachments: CV-20-00650853-00CL_Order (Removing Anoop)_.pdf

Counsel: 
 
Gavin Finlayson for Applicant 
Alexandra Teodorescu for Anoop Brighton Pharmacy Inc. 
Brendan Bissel for Receiver 
 
Endorsement: 
 
On consent, order to issue in form of attached order signed by me. 
 

 
      Cavanagh J. 

------------------------------ 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE]  
Please report any suspicious attachments, links, or requests for sensitive information. 
Veuillez rapporter la présence de pièces jointes, de liens ou de demandes d’information sensible qui vous 
semblent suspectes. 
------------------------------ 
  


